



Minutes

Meeting Date: February 7, 2020 3-4 PM (CST)

- **Old Business**
- Reports/updates from each workgroup
 - Blog Workgroup
 - Continuing to work on blog topics; doing well
 - Needs? Supports? -No needs at this time, other than submissions
 - Interviews Workgroup
 - New member will be assisting to break down the interviews
 - Needs? Supports?-Assisting her in acclimating to the system and Google drive
 - Newsletter Workgroup
 - No one from newsletter workgroup was present
 - Needs? Supports?-Review again next month.
 - Social Media
 - Continuing to work toward goals
 - Needs? Supports?-May be working with interest network for journal
 - GS/New Professionals Interest Network
 - Jan was unable to attend, however meet and greets are in the works for the ACA/SACES conference
- Next Meeting - March
- **New Business**
 - SACES Conference
 - Graduate Student Presentations-Presentation slots will be allotted for graduate students to provide a more inclusive environment
 - Day of Service-Co-chairs are hoping to have a large involvement from graduate students. Discussion is still pending regarding the places we will be giving back to. This discussion will continue.

Committee Co-Chair: Hannah M. Coyt

Email: coyth@lindsey.edu

Committee Co-Chair: Jose “Joey” Tapia-Fuselier
Email: josetapia@my.unt.edu

Link to the February meeting: Topic: SACES GS Committee Meeting
Start Time : Feb 7, 2020 03:59 PM

Meeting Recording:

https://zoom.us/rec/share/4ZBYL7Dg_VIOb8_IwQLmS6ExXba0T6a8hiIc-vJfнк62KCJZid3R7F-oUGGb3NGh